
                                                                                                                                        
MINUTES OF THE IBERIA PARISH REGIONAL ZONING COMMISSION MEETING CONDUCTED ON 

THURSDAY, JUNE 18, 2015 AT 5:30PM IN THE IBERIA PARISH COUNCIL CHAMBERS LOCATED AT 
300 IBERIA STREET, NEW IBERIA, LA 70560 

 
CALL TO ORDER:   Chairperson Jane Braud determined that there was a quorum and called the 
Meeting to Order. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Tommy Granger, Jane Braud, Dana Dugas, Glenn Crappell, Jude Hebert, David 
Fangue, Perry Judice, Brock Pellerin and  Nathaniel Mitchell 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:   None 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: John Raines and Julie Armentor 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Dana Dugas made a Motion to Accept the April 16, 2015 Meeting Minutes 
which was seconded by Nathaniel Mitchell; the vote was unanimous. 
 
RECLASSIFICATION REQUEST #1:  Leroy Leblanc - 5610 Hwy 90 West - Reclassification from Mixed 
Family Residential (R-2) and Industrial (I-1) to General Business Commercial (C-2) 
 
John Raines explained the location and the applicant’s request. Christine Leblanc representing her 
father said that they would like to see the property put to good use and would like to zone it 
Commercial.  There was no public input. 
 
Chairperson Braud closed the Public Hearing and requested guidance from the Zoning Commission.  
David Fangue made a Motion to recommend approval which was seconded by Perry Judice; the vote 
was unanimous. 
 
RECLASSIFICATION REQUEST #2:  Estate of Willis Paul and Lula Mae Norris Romero – 4606 Old 
Jeanerette Road – Reclassification from Mixed Residential (R-2) to Light Industrial (I-1) 
 
John Raines explained the location of the property and said that Jimmy Verret was the person who 
wanted to purchase the property for his business, and, had requested the property owners reclassify 
the property prior to acquisition. 
 
Mark Romero, representing the Estate of Willis Paul and Lula Mae Norris Romero, addressed the 
Commission and explained that the family was interested in selling the property, but, only to a 
reputable company and did not want to disrupt the serenity of the Bayou.  He indicated that Mr. 
Verret’s proposal was appealing to the family as Mr. Verret’s company was a quarter boat barge 
company and did not generate a great deal of traffic nor create significant wheel wash along the 



Bayou banks.  He further indicated that there would not be any sandblasting, welding or fabricating at 
this location.  He did indicate that security lighting would be added to site. 
 
George Oubre, 114 S. Main Street, spoke in support of the reclassification. He indicated that the 
existing facility was very clean, quiet, unobtrusive and an asset to Loreauville.  He said that garbage 
trucks make more noise than the noise generated by Mr. Verret’s business. 
 
Loreauville Mayor Brad Clifton addressed the Commission indicating that he was in full support of the 
reclassification request; he indicated that he would miss the existing business, but, understood the 
need to relocate and wished the business venture much success.  The Mayor indicated that he had 
never received a single complaint about the business either as the Mayor or as a citizen.  
 
Gwen Leblanc also addressed the Commission in support of the reclassification request.  She 
identified herself as a nearby property owner and supported the company wholeheartedly. 
 
Ada Clements Credeur addressed the Commission indicating her opposition to the reclassification 
request saying that she did not receive a written notification.  She was opposed to the reclassification 
because of the damage commercial activities do to the Bayou banks. 
 
Hale Boudreaux was opposed because there was no guarantee that the project wouldn’t be 
abandoned and replaced with another more onerous industrial use. 
 
Mayard Malza advised the Commission that she was in opposition for the same reasons already 
espoused. 
 
William Wassel addressed the Commission in opposition to the reclassification request. 
 
Stephen Rochon also addressed the Commission in opposition. 
 
Troy Dauterive opposed the reclassification request. 
 
Barry Lacour opposed the reclassification request as it might be changed to another type of industrial 
use that could have even more adverse impacts than proposed by Mr. Verret. 
 
Thad Buford opposed the reclassification request. 
 
Wallace Jacquet opposed the reclassification request. 
 
Dana Laperouse also opposed the reclassification request. 
 
Jenny Lacour opposed the reclassification request as it might be changed to another type of industrial 
use that could have even more adverse impacts than proposed by Mr. Verret. 



Debbie Blue was also opposed to the reclassification request. 
 
Edward Duhe spoke in opposition. 
 
Butch Boutte spoke in opposition. 
 
Norma Dauterive was in opposition. 
 
Jackie Guillot was in opposition. 
 
Louise Jefferson opposed the reclassification request. 
 
Rachael Comeaux spoke in opposition. 
 
Thad Buford spoke in opposition. 
 
Jimmy Berard spoke in opposition. 
 
Tony Credeur spoke in opposition. 
 
There being no further public input, Chairperson Braud closed the Public Hearing and requested 
guidance from the Commission.  Nathaniel Mitchell made a Motion to deny which was seconded by 
David Fangue; the vote was six to deny, three to approve the reclassification request. 
 
YEAS: 
 
NAYS: 
 
SPECIAL USE/CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT #1:    Joseph Broussard – located at 113 Suard Road – Allow 
for a Used Car Dealer Operation to transport cars. 
 
John Raines explained the location and the zoning and the applicant‘s request. John Raines explained 
that this request was on the previous agenda and the Commission requested that more neighbors be 
notified so the request last month was tabled. There were several questions asked about the hours of 
operation, if cars were going to be delivered at night and there was quite a bit of concern.   
 
Katherine P. Delahoussaye addressed the Commission and said that she lived a short distance from 
the property and said she was in opposition because everything was residential in the area and she 
would like to see it stay that way for her family.  Mrs. Delahoussaye said she did not know what 
would happen down the road if it was reclassified. 
 



Norma Vital asked why is it that one person who lives across the street from her was approved 
commercial a few months ago and Mr. Broussard was not approved.  Ms. Vital was in favor of the 
request. 
 
Gerald Provost stated that he lived in the area and his family owned quite a bit of property around the 
area.  Mr. Provost said he would like to keep the area as is and he was in opposition.   
 
Brenda Bergeron said she had property in the area and she would also like to keep it as is.  Mrs. 
Bergeron was in opposition. 
 
Joseph Broussard addressed the Commission and explained that he was asking for approval for a used 
car because he was trying to buy cars at the auction, repair them and transport them.  Mr. Broussard 
also said he needed a dealer’s license to dock the vehicles there and to move the vehicle back and 
forth and also he was not asking to rezone the property. Mr. Broussard said he was asking for a 
Special Use/Conditional Use Permit only.   
 
John Raines explained at the previous meeting that Mr. Broussard was referring to the Department of 
Motor Vehicle requirement to get a license to buy at auctions and an approved business license from 
the local community.   
 
Tommy Granger asked about the working hours and if they requested a conditional use would they be 
able to approve contingent upon the time.   
 
Chairperson Braud requested additional public input and there being none, closed the Public Hearing 
and requested guidance from the Commission. Nathaniel Mitchell made a Motion to approve with 
contingencies concerning hours of operation and also for transport and repair, which was seconded by 
David Fangue; the vote was unanimous.  
 
DIRECTOR’S REPORT: Changes to Family Partition Procedures - No action taken at this time. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
Tommy Granger made a Motion to adjourn which was seconded by Brock Pellerin; the vote was 
unanimous.  

 
         Respectfully Submitted By,  

John Raines 


